From: Alison Andre

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NJAID) [E]; Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Peter Daszak

Subject: Re: Call with Peter Daszak Friday 4/24

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:32:26 AM

Hi both,

Very sorry — | misread the calendar. Would 1:30pm work? If not, | think we could make 2:30 work.
Thanks,

Alison

From: "Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SIG®

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 at 9:30 AM

To: "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <I i ®® Alison Andre

< ®6

Cc: Peter Daszak S ®©
Subject: RE: Call with Peter Daszak Friday 4/24

| can make 2:30 tomorrow work as well. Thanks!

From: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®) (6)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Alison Andre [ ®®); Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
< 06
Cc: Peter Daszak [N @G

Subject: RE: Call with Peter Daszak Friday 4/24
| am free at 2:30 tomorrow

From: Alison Andre I @©

Sent: Thursday, April 23,2020 8:57 AM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN ®®) Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e

Cc: Peter Daszak INO®

Subject: Call with Peter Daszak Friday 4/24

Dear Erik and Emily,

Peter would like to have a brief call with you tomorrow to discuss a FOIA request that we received
from NIAID. Peter’s free at 11:30am, 12:00pm, and 2:30pm. Would one of these times work? If not,
please let me know and | can move some things around. It should take no more than 30 minutes.
Thank you,

Alison

Alison Andre
Executive Assistant to the President

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

G (direct)

1.212.380.4465 (fax)



